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12 AUG 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM: Allen R. Elkins
Director of Finance

SUBJECT: Expenditures Requiring DCI Certification
Quarter Ended 30 June 1985

1. It is recommended that you execute the certification below which covers
expenditures approved, certified and recorded in Agency accounts in conformance

with Agency regulations during the quarter ended 30 June 1985. Supporting
STAT summary schedules are attached.

STAT
Q(’ Allen R. Elkins
2. Under the authority of Section 8 (b) of the Central Intelligence Agency
Act of 1949, as amended, I certify that the following expenditures were incurred
during the quarter ended 30 June 1985 for objects of a confidential, extraordinary
or emergency nature and were properly chargeable to the appropriations indicated:
STAT Fiscal Year 1985
Fiscal Year 1984
Fiscal Year 1983
25X1
Total
: IS / Jebn . 1reahon
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Date Deputy Director of Central Intelligence
Attachments
STAT Paragraph 2 is classified SECRET.
STAT

SECRET
Approved For Release 2009/09/18 : CIA-RDP87M00539R000100010015-1



25X1

Approved For Release 2009/09/18 : CIA-RDP87M00539R000100010015-1

0\0
<

Next 4 Page(s) In Document Denied

Q'p@

Approved For Release 2009/09/18 : CIA-RDP87M00539R000100010015-1



